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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 5:19 PM
To: Chin Hui Xin
Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg; assignments; SUR; Admin A
Subject: S2M03Q00_SJE LIST_TP_ACC INVLG SHA406M & SLB1378B_DOA : 01.01.2022

Categories: HMK

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Melody, 

We have appoint LKK for survey. 
 
 
Regards 
 

 
 
Kitty Teo  
Specialist, Motor Claims Department 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 
 
8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 
Email: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg 
Customer Care hotline 1800-880 4888  
www.axa.com.sg  

 
Please consider the environment before printing this message  
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited.  
If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 

 
From: Chin Hui Xin <huixin@n51.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 4:34 PM 
To: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: S2M03Q00_SJE LIST_TP_ACC INVLG SHA406M & SLB1378B_DOA : 01.01.2022 
 
Dear Kitty, 
 
We appoint your surveyor company LKK. 
 
 Please see the attachment.  
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Regards, 
Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd   
Direct line : 6932 4863  

Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

www.n51.com.sg 

 
 
 
On Tue, Jan 4, 2022 at 4:21 PM TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg> wrote: 

  

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 

  SAVE AS TO COSTS 

  

Dear Melody,  

  

We want to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your client/your motor 
workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey 
as a Single Joint Expert. 

  

List of our motor surveyors: 
1. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

2. AXA in house surveyor 

  

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single 
joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out 
by the single joint expert. Meanwhile, please furnish us with estimate quotation in order for our surveyor to complete the pre 
repair survey.  
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If there be any injury claims by your client, please combine it in one Letter of Demand in light of one cause of action, save as to 
costs and expenses. 

  

Should you have any other queries, please feel free to contact our Claims Service Team at 1800-8804888. 

  

  

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
Sent: Monday, January 3, 2022 5:58 PM 
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey <motor.survey@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SLB1378B & SHA406M - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 
WORKING DAYS 
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Dear Sir / Madam, 

  
As per above subject. 
  
Please refer to attachment and:- 

We are not an authorized workshop. 
Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors. 
  

Thank you 

  

Regards, 

Melody Chin 

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd 

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd   

Direct line : 6932 4863  

Office : 6842 0051 

Fax : 6741 0510 

www.n51.com.sg 

 

  

  

Internal 
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other 
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  
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
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  
the sender immediately. 
 

Internal 

-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If 
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions 
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA 
Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly 
authorized by the said companies.  
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


